City Attorney's Communication #2019-899
June 11, 2019

TO: Maggie Barszewski, Planner
FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Ordinance Vacating Portions of SW 11" Street and Resolution Accepting

Conveyance of a Perpetual Fire Access Easement and Nonexclusive Utility
Easement

As requested in Development Services Memorandum No. 18-372, the following form of ordinance
has been prepared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, ABANDONING PORTIONS OF THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY ON MAGNOLIA DRIVE (SW 11" STREET) LOCATED
WEST OF SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR RECORDATION; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Also attached is the following form of resolution along with the Fire Access Easement and the
Utility Easement:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING A PERPETUAL FIRE ACCESS
EASEMENT AND NONEXCLUSIVE UTILITY EASEMENT; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

If I may be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me.
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